UNIVERSITY. July 23, 2018
ADDENDUM NO. TWO
TO ALL OFFERORS:
REFERENCE: Request for Proposal No:  RFP# LBS-997
RFP Issue Date: June 22,2018
Commodity: Collection Services
RFP Closing On: August 16, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. (Eastern)

Please note the clarifications or change(s) made on this proposal:

Question:

Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Why has VASCUPP decided to issue a RFP separate from the RFP currently being held by the
Commonwealth of Virginia for statewide collection services?

VASCUPP currently has their own contracts for collection services due to the unique needs of
higher education institutions for this service. This RFP seeks to replace those contracts.

Which billing servicers do VASCUPP institutions use?
Billing servicers are detailed in the Background Statement of RFP# LBS-997.

Does VASCUPP add collection costs to accounts? If so, please provide samples of student
agreements/documentation that authorizes the addition of collection costs.

VASCUPP schools communicate how collection costs are assessed through various
mechanisms (i.e. website, catalogs, pre-collection letters, etc). If awarded a contract and
contacted by an individual VASCUPP institution to provide collection services, the Contractor
may request to see examples of how/where that particular institution notifies students of how
collection costs are assessed.

Reference Part IV- Statement of Needs, Section C, Question #25 — Please provide more information
on how VASCUPP wishes collection agencies to assist with FISAP. Are VASCUPP’s current
collection agencies providing this service?

We are simply interested in knowing if there are services that offerors could provide to assist
with FISAP. We do not believe these services are being provided currently.

Reference Part IV-Statement of Needs, Section C, Question #34- Three references are asked for here,
at least five are sought on Attachment A. Is it ok to repeat references, or is the RFP seeking a total of
8+ distinct references?

Statement of Needs, Section C, Question #34 asks that offerors provide three (3) references of
higher education institutions where their firm currently provides collection services.
References provided in Section C, #34 may be repeated in Attachment A if so desired.




Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Reference Part IV-Statement of Needs— Should proposals respond to Section IV. Statement of Needs
in its entirety or only items listed in subsection C?

Offerors should respond to the questions in Section C. If the Offerors takes exception to any
item in Section A or B this should be notated within their response.

Reference Part V, Section A, #3.c — In lieu of labeling every paragraph of our response with the
corresponding RFP requirement, will VASCUPP accept proposals that restate each response
requirement in numerical order, immediately followed by our response? This, combined with a table
of contents that cross references RFP requirements, will provide RFP evaluators with the most
straightforward and easy to follow format.

Yes.

Reference Part IV, Section A, #4 — How will scores for SWaM participation be calculated? Part
VIII. Special Terms and Conditions, J. states that the Commonwealth has a goal of 42%. Is there a
minimum percentage of the contract value that VASCUPP expects agencies to meet/subcontract?

Offerors that are SWaM certified by Virginia’s Small Business and Supplier Diversity (SBSD)
department on the day that the solicitation closes will receive the full 10 points; Offerors that
submit a SWaM subcontractor plan (Attachment B) shall receive a percentage of the full 10
points based on the submitted SWaM subcontractor spend. Offerors are not required to be
SWaM certified in order to submit a proposal.
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